
From: Chris Collyer chris@playsafeplaygrounds.co.uk
Subject: RE: Stedham inspection

Date: 3 September 2018 at 11:08
To: Jane Crawford clerk@stedhamwithiping-pc.gov.uk

Morning Jane
 
Please see the attached inspections for the two play areas. The Green play area has just one or two
things to monitor. The Common View play area has a couple of items that need to be looked at as a
matter of urgency.
 

·         Log on log chain needs to be replaced - see attached pictures;
·         Log on large suspension bridge needs to be replaced - see attached pictures;

 
Let me know if you need us to make these repairs and we will get things moving as soon as possible.
 
Kind Regards
 
Chris
 
Chris Collyer
Playsafe Playgrounds Ltd
T: 01730 815472
W: www.playsafeplaygrounds.co.uk

 
-----Original Message-----
From: Jane Crawford [mailto:clerk@stedhamwithiping-pc.gov.uk] 
Sent: 07 February 2018 11:25
To: Chris Collyer 
Subject: Stedham inspection
 
Hello Chris,
 
Attached is our order for our play areas inspection.
 
Hope all is well with you.
 
Best wishes
 
Jane
Clerk, Stedham with Iping Parish Council
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